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I have before me the certificate of the Director of Finance that there is an un­
encumbered balance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this 
contract. 

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted my 
approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with all other data 
~ubmitted to me in this connection. 

Respectfully, 
}OHN G. PRICE, 

A ttorney-Geueral. 
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APPROVAL, CONTRACT OF STATE OF OHIO WITH WUELLNER AND 
THEADO OF COLUMBUS, OHIO, FOR COMBINED HEATING AND 
PLUMBING CONTRACTS FOR BAKESHOP AT INSTITUTION FOR 
FEEBLE MINDED, COLUMBUS, OHIO, AT A COST OF $2,225.00-
SURETY BOND EXECUTED BY GLOBE INDEMNITY COMPANY. 

CoLUMBUS, Oaro, July 11, 1922. 

HoN. LEON C. HERRICK, Director, Department of Highways and Public Works, 
Columbus, Ohio. 

DEAR SIR :-You have submitted to me for approval a contract (five copies) 
between the State of Ohio, acting by the Department of Highways and Public Works, 
and vVuellner and Theado, a partnership, of Columbus, Ohio. This contr6lct is for 
all work embraced under the combined heating and plumbing contracts for bakeshop 
at the Institution for Feeble Minded, Columbus, Ohio, and calls for an expenditure 
of two thousand two hundred and twenty-five dollars ($2,225.00). 

Accompanying said contract is a bond to insure faithful performance, execufed 
by Globe Indemnity Company. 

I have before me the certificate of the Director of Finance that there is an un­
encumbered bafance legally appropriated sufficient to cover the obligations of this 
contract. 

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted my 
approval thereon, and return same to you herewith, together with all other data 
submitted to me in this connection. 

Respectfully, 
}OHN G. PRICE, 

Attorney-General. 


